

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Sent: Sun, 30 Mar 2025 17:38:26 +0000
To: jefferson.Willis@mail.house.gov
Subject: FW: Dept. of Transportation, Build America Bureau, Innovation Finance and Asset Concession Grant Program

Hey Jefferson – my DCOS flagged your inquiry for me. Disbursements for obligated projects with signed grant agreements have never been paused. I had my team look into the status of this grant and it looks like the agreement was signed on December 24 and a kick-off meeting occurred on January 24.

Let me know if you need any additional information from us.

Thanks!
Hannah

From: Willis, Jefferson <Jefferson.Willis@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 7:22 PM
To: McCormack, Ryan (OST) <ryan.mccormack@dot.gov>
Subject: Dept. of Transportation, Build America Bureau, Innovation Finance and Asset Concession Grant Program

You don't often get email from jefferson.willis@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ryan, I want to inquire if the Dept. of Transportation, Build America Bureau, Innovation Finance and Asset Concession program is one of the programs that is paused? Any information on the program will be helpful.

Best,

Jefferson Willis
Legislative Director
171 Cannon HOB

